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Fwd: Complaint against helmet manufacturer for manufactuing NON ISI helmets.

Me <hgzbo@bis.gov.in>
Mon, 25 Nov 2024 6:39:25 PM +0530

To "BIS Ghaziabad Branch Office" <gzbo@bis.gov.in>

GzBO.

Sc D (Naveen K) Enf Officer & Sc C (Hariom Meena)

To carryout investigation and ensure sending all report within time norm as required in the trailing mail

Head GZBO

============ Forwarded message ============

From: CSMD Department <csmdept@bis.gov.in>

To: "Head GZBO"<hgzbo@bis.gov.in>

Cc: "Head CSMD"<headcsmd@bis.gov.in>

Date: Mon, 25 Nov 2024 09:34:54 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Complaint against helmet manufacturer for manufactuing NON ISI helmets.
============ Forwarded message ============

Resected Sir,
With reference to the trailing mail, Head(GZBO) is requested for further investigation and necessary action, please.

Further, as requested by Under Sectretary(BIS), GZBO is also requested to furnish the action taken report latest by 05.12.2024 positively.

Thanks and Regards,
Sandeep Panwar,
Sc-C, CSMD.

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Planning Coordination <pnc@bis.gov.in>

To: "CSMD Department"<csmdept@bis.gov.in>

Cc: "DDG Certification"<scgc@bis.gov.in>

Date: Fri, 22 Nov 2024 17:17:51 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Complaint against helmet manufacturer for manufactuing NON ISI helmets.
============ Forwarded message ============
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============ Forwarded message ============

From: Under Secretary <usbis-ca@gov.in>

To: "BIS Secretariat"<dg@bis.gov.in>, "Planning Coordination"<pnc@bis.gov.in>

Date: Fri, 22 Nov 2024 17:05:06 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Complaint against helmet manufacturer for manufactuing NON ISI helmets.
============ Forwarded message ============

Sir,

I am directed to forward herewith the complaint received from 'Utprarit Consumer Foundation'. It is requested to take immediate action and
furnish the action taken report latest by 05.12.2024 positively.

Thanks & Regards,

Fagd g /Baldev Singh

3R Ffd (S 3118 T )/Under Secretary (BIS)

Room No. 466-A, Krishi Bhawan,

Department of Consumer Affairs (DoCA)

MINISTRY OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS, FOOD & PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION
New Delhi-110001

Phone #23384627
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Fwd: Complaint against helmet manufacturer for manufactuing NON IS... https://mail.mgovcloud.in/zm/?fromService=wp&wp Version=1c6¢c7c4...

From: ABS SHALINI <abs.shalini@gov.in>

To: "Under Secretary"<usbis-ca@gov.in>

Date: Thu, 21 Nov 2024 10:21:48 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Complaint against helmet manufacturer for manufactuing NON ISI helmets.
============ Forwarded message ============

============ Forwarded message ============

From: Shri Bharat Harbanslal Khera <as-ca@gov.in>

To: "ABS SHALINI"<abs.shalini@gov.in>

Cc: "Under Secretary"<usbis-ca@gov.in>, "ARVIND KUMAR"<sobis-ca@nic.in>

Date: Thu, 21 Nov 2024 09:49:48 +0530

Subject: Fwd: Complaint against helmet manufacturer for manufactuing NON ISI helmets.
============ Forwarded message ============

============ Forwarded message ============

From: <chieftrustee@utprarit.org>

To: "Nidhi Khare"<secy-ca@gov.in>, "Nidhi Khare"<secy-ca@nic.in>, "Under Secretary BIS"<USBIS-CA@GOV.IN>

Cc: <roadsafetysc@gmail.com>, <siam@siam.in>, "Shri Bharat Harbanslal Khera"<as-ca@gov.in>, "SECRETARY MORTH"<Secy-road@nic.in>
Date: Wed, 20 Nov 2024 21:20:55 +0530

Subject: Complaint against helmet manufacturer for manufactuing NON ISI helmets.

============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Mam,

We intend to bring it to your kind notice that in the event of happenings one manufacturer under your jurisdiction i.e. Aman Enterprises bearing BIS
CML NO. 8700023812 whose license has been expired on 17 Jan 2022 as per BIS status, having nabufacturing unit at address: Plot no. 170, KHasra no.
513/4, Laxmi Garden, Drouti Khurd, Loni, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh is manufacturing Non-ISI helmets from it’s address.

Regards,

Anurag Chauhan

Volunteer

Utprarit Consumer Foundation
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